



# AHMED NASR

Phone: 010084541441

E-mail: ahmed.a.nasr87@gmail.com

Website:  
[www.linkedin.com/in/nasr191](http://www.linkedin.com/in/nasr191)

## TRAINER, SENIOR INTERPRETER

### SUMMARY

Passionate Trainer with extensive knowledge of product, interpretation and soft skills training and proven success working with challenging clients. Devoted to long-lasting and comprehensive results for every party. Trained in Interpretation, Customer service, HRM and Business development with a day-today user of Microsoft Office expertise.

### EXPERIENCE

#### TRAINER

#### **Ibn Sina Training Academy (2020 - present)**

- Quickly adapted training plans for client needs, keeping timelines, committed requirements and desires in mind.
- Rebuilt the Language proficiency evaluation system for the Interpretation section of the academy.
- Innovated with having an after-training evaluation program that aims to make sure the trainee uses the skills taught in the field and in the market to find proper relative jobs.
- Eliminated process gaps by implementing new methods of standardized training.
- Collaborated with management to identify company training needs and scheduling.

#### CERTIFIED SENIOR INTERPRETER

#### **LanguageLine Solutions (2017 - Present)**

- Facilitated communication between law enforcement personnel and individuals involved in crimes such as witnesses, persons of interest and suspects.
- Provided oral interpretations for clients during special events, successfully maintaining pace with native speakers to deliver real-time comprehension.
- Conferred with subject matter experts and other colleagues to establish precise understanding of specialized concepts.
- Attended training programs to improve professional knowledge and interpretation skills.

## EDUCATION

---

### HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

**The American University in Cairo (2014 - 2015)**  
Continuous Learning College

### AIN SHAMS UNIVERSITY

**School of The Arts (2010 - 2014)**  
Bachelor's Degree in Arts

## SKILLS

---

- Performance management.
- Training conduction and design.
- All-Fields interpretation.
- Conflict Resolution.